

LAUC-SD R&PD Committee Meeting  
March 12, 2001  
Special Collections Seminar Room

Present: Mary Linn Bergstrom, Karen Cargille, Lynda Claassen, Karen Lindvall-Larson (recorder), Nancy Stimson (chair)

Absent: Jim Church

### 1. LAUC statewide research proposals

Mary Linn reported on the statewide committee meeting. There was general agreement with our committee's responses to the proposals. Letters have been sent out requesting revisions to the original research proposals. The statewide committee will have a conference call on April 2 to make a final decision on which proposals to fund. We will receive any updated information before that date and local committee members should respond to any updated information received on the proposals to Mary Linn before April 2. There was some discussion at the statewide committee on strategies for increasing the number of proposals. Suggestions included holding a local workshop with grant recipients and increasing the visibility of the committee's activities. Karen C. suggested that the successful grant proposals seemed to be to librarians with on-going projects. Funding has been provided for travel, temporary librarian replacements, and student salaries. It was suggested that this committee draft a list to be sent out in June of ideas for proposals that could be linked to information on funded proposals. The goal would be to encourage submission of grant proposals when the call goes out in July.

### 2. Tempe Principles

Brian and Stan will present a one-hour talk on April 17 just prior to the LAUC meeting. Nancy will introduce Brian. It will be open to all staff members and refreshments will be served.

### 3. LAUC lap-top

The committee decided, on the recommendation of Jenny Reiswig, that we need a new one. Nancy will ask Geri Ingram if Systems recommends a particular model. She will also check with Jenny to see if she has any ideas.